Wiltshire Council

~—-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: Eastern Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Council Chamber - Council Offices, Browfort, Devizes

Date: Wednesday 15 June 2011

Time: 2.30 pm

Matter: Application for a Premises Licence (No Alcohol) in respect of

Tidworth Development Centre, St Andrew’s Hall, Bulford
Road, Tidworth, Wiltshire SP9 7RZ

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Chris Marsh, of Democratic and
Members’ Services, County Hall, Trowbridge, direct line 01225 713058 or email
chris.marsh@wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Clir Peggy Dow Cllr Jacqui Lay
CliIr Nina Phillips

A briefing for Sub-Committee Members will be held at 2.00 pm in The Board Room

— Council Offices, Browfort, Devizes




AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.

Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 1 - 8)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of personal or prejudicial interests or dispensations
granted by the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 9 - 14)

To consider and determine an Application for a Premises Licence by Wiltshire
Council in respect of Tidworth Development Centre, St Andrews Hall, Bulford
Road, Tidworth, Wiltshire SP9 7RZ.

5a. Appendix 1a - Application for a Premises Licence (Pages 15 - 22)

5b. Appendix 1b - Applicants' Proposed Conditions (Pages 23 - 24)

5c. Appendix 2a - Copies of Relevant Representations (Pages 25 - 26)

5d. Appendix 2b - Location Map (Pages 27 - 28)




Agenda ltem 2

West Wiltshire District Council

Licensing Committee

Procedural Rules for the Hearing of Licensing Act 2003 Applications

1 Purpose

1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee
and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and
explain the role of the participants at the Hearing.
2 Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of
a Hearing: -

2.2 “Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for
consideration by the Committee.

2.3 “Applicant’s Premises” means the premises the subject of the Application.

2.4 “Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist
or represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

2.5 “Application” means an application for the grant / variation / transfer / review
and any other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in
respect of a Licence.

2.6 “Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee
for the particular Hearing.

2.7 “Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any
Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee.

2.8 “Committee Lawyer” means the Council’s lawyer (including an external
lawyer instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager)
who is present at a Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

2.9 “Committee Manager” means the Council’s officer who is present at a
Hearing to take minutes.

2.10 “Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the

Committee concerning an Application a copy of which has been previously
made available to the Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible

Page 1



2.11

212

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

217

Authority or their Representative or an Interested Party or their
Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is
considered.

“Licence” means a licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter
alia to grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is / are
present at a Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to
give technical advice in respect of an Application to the Committee when
requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject
matter of the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing
Committee, any Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing
Officer.

“Member”’ means a Member who is a member of the Committee that is
considering an Application.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to
make representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as
Responsible Authority and includes any person who is present to assist or
make representations on behalf of the Responsible Authority including a
lawyer.

“Interested Party” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as an Interested
Party and includes any person who is present to assist or make
representations on behalf of the Interested Party including a lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is
one of the Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that
there is a fair Hearing of Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness.

This will include that: -

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a
decision is made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to
any submissions made by a Responsible Authority(ies) and/or an
Interested Party(ies);

Page 2



3.3

3.4

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order
to consider submissions from a Responsible Authority(ies) and/or an
Interested Party(ies).

It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a
Hearing so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is
tested, and that oral statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having
regard to any submissions being made by those present and in particular the
Committee Lawyer.

4 The Hearing

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing
where it considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in
accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act
1985, as amended. Public includes a party and any person assisting or
representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in
its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing
and may:

a refuse to permit him/her to return; or

b  permit him/her to return only on such conditions as the Committee
may specify;

c inthe event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that
person may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the
Committee, in writing, any information which they would have given
orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing the Chairperson shall advise the parties of
the procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other
than their representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall
consider whether to permit that request(s).

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;
Where there is a multiple of Interested Parties who have attended the Hearing
to make the same representation then the Committee would normally require

that a spokesperson shall be appointed by them to make the representations
on behalf of all of those Interested Parties.

Page 3



5 Presentation of Submissions

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

The Chairperson will introduce the application.

In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by
the Licensing Authority.

Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson
directs otherwise:-

The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will in
particular advise the Committee as to:-

5.4.1 the options available to it;

5.4.2 the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) may orally present its

submission which may include:-

5.5.1 presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have
been circulated with Agenda papers;

5.5.2 confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

5.5.3 calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

A Responsible Authority(ies) and/or an Interested Party(ies) will orally present

his / her / their representations in turn which shall include:-

5.6.1 the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

5.6.2 any condition (s) that the Responsible Authority(ies) and/or an
Interested Party(ies) would be happy to have the Application granted
subject to which would cause the representation to be withdrawn.

6 Questioning of Submissions

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by
Members.

The Chairperson and Members (voiced through the Chairperson) may
question any party following the completion of their submission.

The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible
Authority(ies) or an Interested Party(ies) to ask questions, through him/her, of
the other parties

The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the

Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or
answered.

Page 4



7

10

Documentation

7.1 No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing
other than with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude
the Licensing Officer from correcting errors, providing updated information or
an extract from a local map showing the Applicant’'s Premises in the context of
the surrounding premises and any Interested Party’s premises. If any party is
granted permission to present supplementary papers at the Hearing they shall
provide at least 10 copies at the start of their submission.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the
Hearing:-

8.1 The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure
and relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the
Chairperson may require the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the
Committee Manager to leave the Hearing so that advice can be given.

8.2 The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or
to request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so
that they can be properly recorded.

8.3 The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in
light of information held on their file.

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1 If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend
or be represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

9.2 If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented
at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the
Licensing Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
Hearing to a specified date; or
9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.

9.3 Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it
shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made
by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority(ies) and the
Interested Party(ies) to make a closing oral submission(s) and secondly invite

Page 5



11

the Applicant or the Applicant’s Representative an opportunity to make an oral
closing submission in support of the Application

Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall
retire so that the decision may be considered, in private, and to consider any
legal issues raised by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be
communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties, after the Committee
has deliberated, in private, on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the
Application and in any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 6



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Hearing Procedure Summary
The Chairperson will welcome all those present and introduce the Application

The Chairperson will then introduce the Applicant, Responsible Authority(ies)
and/or Interested Party(ies)

The Chairperson will outline the Hearing Procedure
The Licensing Officer will present the Committee Report
The Applicant to address the Committee

Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority(ies) and/or Interested
Party(ies)

Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Committee
Comments by Responsible Authority(ies) and/or Interested Party(ies)
Questions by Applicant

Questions to Responsible Authority(ies) and/or Interested Party(ies) by Members of
the Committee

Summing up by parties who have made representations
Summing up by Applicant

Committee shall retire with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to
consider its decision

Committee will return and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that
may have been given to the Committee and invites the parties present to make any
comments on that advice

The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons or advises that it will be
released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda ltem 5

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
EAST AREA LICENSING SUB COMMMITTEE

MEETING DATE: 15" June 2011

Application for a Premises Licence: Tidworth Development Centre
St Andrews Hall, Bulford Road, Tidworth SP9 7RZ

1. Purpose of Report

To determine an application for a Premises Licence in respect of Tidworth
Development Centre for Young People — (St Andrews Hall) made by Integrated
Youth Service, Wiltshire Council.

2, Background Information

2.1 An application for a Premises Licence in respect of Tidworth Development
Centre - St Andrews Hall has been made by Integrated Youth Service,
Wiltshire Council for which one relevant representation has been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 18 (3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers necessary
for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the application
and the relevant representation, the Sub Committee must also have regard to
relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy

2.3  The licensing objectives are:

)] The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
i) Public Safety;

iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.

2.4  Such steps are:

i) To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with
those included in the operating schedule submitted with the application,
modified to such extent as the Sub Committee considers necessary for
the promotion of the licensing objectives, together with any mandatory
conditions required by the Licensing Act.

ii) To exclude from the scope of the application any licensable activity.

i) To refuse to specify a person as the designated premises supervisor.

iv) To reject the application.

Page 9



2.5 On 18™ April 2011 an application for a Premises Licence without Alcohol was

received and accepted as a valid application. Due to an error in the
applicants advertising of this application, the consultation period was
extended to 31 May 2011 as advertised.

2.6  The application as applied for is as follows:

Licensable Activity Timings Days
Provision of requlated entertainment
Live Music (Indoors) 08:00 —22:00 Monday — Friday
08:00 — Midnight Saturday
08:00 - 22:30 Sunday
Recorded music (Indoors) 08:00 - 22:00 Monday — Friday
08:00 — Midnight Saturday
08:00 - 22:30 Sunday
Performance of dance(Indoors) 08.00 —22:00 Monday — Friday
08:00 — Midnight Saturday
08:00 - 22:30 Sunday
Anything of a similar description 08:00 - 22:00 Monday — Friday
(Indoors) 08:00 — Midnight Saturday
08:00 — 22:30 Sunday
Provision of entertainment facilities
Making music (Indoors) 08:00 — 22:00 Monday — Friday
08:00 — Midnight Saturday
08:00 — 22:30 Sunday
Dancing (Indoors) 08:00 - 22:00 Monday — Friday
08:00 — Midnight Saturday
08:00 — 22:30 Sunday
Entertainment of a similar 08:00 - 22:00 Monday — Friday
description (Indoors) 08:00 - Midnight Saturday
08:00 - 22:30 Sunday
Provision of late night refreshment 08:00 - 22:00 Monday — Friday
08:00 — Midnight Saturday
08:00 — 22:30 Sunday

A copy of the application from Wiltshire Council is attached as Appendix 1a.

Page 10




2.7

2.8

2.9

3.1

3.2

3.3

The application is for a premise which is used as a Youth Development
Centre.

A location plan of the premises to be licensed is attached at Appendix 2b to
this report.

A copy of the plans submitted by the Applicants with the application will be
available at the Hearing.

Consultation and Representations

The application process requires a public notice to be posted on the premises
for a period of 28 days, in addition to a notice in a local publication. During the
consultation period one relevant representation had been received from an
Interested Party.

Following representation, a discussion took place between the licensing
officer, Mrs Jane Cowley and the applicants representative, Ms D Lymer,
regarding the number of events proposed for any calendar year, as a result of
this an amendment (Appendix 1b) to the Operating Schedule was received
from the applicants representative, Debbie Lymer, Senior Support Officer,
Integrated Youth Service, on 19" May 2011 via e-mail as follows:

e a limit to the number of events held to maximum of 15 per year;

Also, following representation, an e-mail was sent to the applicants
representative, from Mrs V Brown, Environmental Control Officer, as a result
of this, an amendment (Appendix 1b) to the Operating Schedule was
received from the applicants representative, Debbie Lymer, Senior Support
Officer, Integrated Youth Service, on 19" May 2011 via e-mail as follows:

« during events all windows and doors to remain closed except for
access and egress;

e Organisers will prevent music from being played at a level that will
cause nuisance to neighbouring residents.

This amendment to the Operating Schedule was circulated b?' the Licensing
Officer to the all the Responsible Authorities via e-mail on 19 " May 2011.
The objector was verbally informed of the amendment, but declined to
withdraw their objection.

Responsible Authorities

No Responsible Authority has made a representation in connection with this
application

Interested Parties

Page 11



3.4

e Mr & Mrs Green — Hamilton Cottage, Bulford Road Tidworth SP9 7TRZ

A summary of the representations made is detailed in the table below:

Representation Licensing Objective | Accepted Comments

Noise Prevention of Public Yes

Nuisance

3.5

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

The relevant representation is attached as Appendix 2a. Attached as
Appendix 2b is a plan which shows the location from where representation
has been made.

Legal Implications

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

The Applicant, all Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties who have
made representations have been informed of the date, time and location of the
hearing and their right to attend and be represented.

At the hearing all those Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties who
have made representations are entitled to address the Sub Committee and to
ask questions of another party, with the consent of the Sub Committee.

Officer Recommendations

Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Right of Appeal

It should be noted that the Applicant, the Responsible Authority (ies) and
Interested Parties who have made representations may appeal the decision
made by the Licensing Sub Committee to the Magistrates Court. The appeal
must be lodged with the Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of
the decision.

In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made
by the Magistrates Court.

A Responsible Authority or an Interested Party may apply to the Licensing

Authority for a Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review
Hearing takes place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if

Page 12




requested by an Interested Party will not normally be granted within the first 12
months except for the most compelling circumstances.

Report Author: Jane Cowley
Mrs Jane Cowley, Licensing Officer — Licensing Team East Hub
Date of report: 1st June 2011

Background Papers Used in the Preparation“of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

¢ @ e o

Appendices

1(a) Application for a Premises Licence under Licensing Act 2003

1(b) Amendment to application following representations

2(a) Copy of relevant representations

2(b) Location map of area/premises to be licensed including location of
representations

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda Item 5a
\\@PQN\D \ X 3__3;

e —
v
i
rd )
e 1
TRRa S
4

Application for a premises licence to be grantedf e ,,.-.,-'»\_}\

oy oL

under the Licensing Act 2003 [ o
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST A\

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. e _
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases—
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if

necessary,
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We wetsies Counca

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Tioweei Devetopment Cantee me Yount, ferpe

St AnDe=uaS HaL
GuFoen Roan

Post town Fnowm-ru J Post code I SP 1RZ

Telephone number at premises (if any) CtA%0 w2 1wk

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 2.6 miunen (wuge )

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * [] please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i.  as a limited company please complete section (B)

i. asa partnership please complete section (B)

iii. asan unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

UO0000o0O

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 15



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

f) a health service body

DDQ

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) apersonwho is registered under Chapter 2 of ]
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in []

England and Wales

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

* |l am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of

the premises for licensable activities; or
* |am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or

o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Please tick yes

O

L]
L]

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [0  Please tick yes
Current postal
address if different
from premises
address
Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address T_
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr (] Mrs []

Surname

Miss []

Ms []
_ =

T _Fit:s_t 'names

Page 16

' Other Title (for
| example, Rev)



K

Provision of facilities Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
for entertainment of a you will be providing

similar description to
that falling within i orj
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start ! Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors e
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon |20 |z2:00 guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Both ]

_Tue _32 Q0 (22 00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Thur %_—00 22 00_ State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar descri tion to that falling within i or i

(please read guidance note 4)

Fri 60 tn. -

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the remises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
et | description to that fallin within i or j at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

note 5)

Sat

Sun

800 |22 20

16

Page 17




L

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both —
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6)

Indoors

Outdoors

Day ] Start ] Finish

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
1| refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
‘| for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

17

Page 18



M

Supply of alcohol Will the su
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

guidance note 7)

Day | Start [ Finish

consumption (Please tick bo

ly of alcohol be for
X) (please read

On the
premises

Off the
premises

Both

(]

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
| read guidance note 4)

Non standard timings.

Where you intend to use the premises

| for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

premises supervisor

Name

Address

Postcode

Personal Licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

18

Page 19



N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

o

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

‘ Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to he
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

| column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

19

Page 20



P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

The v‘eﬁmou- AAS s ave Ngppereect anat s e Locau poLie
ka?r‘ow\ukﬂ‘i et {low Ueencun o\o:}ac:bvel"’m‘&b‘\ el sheod atyo

Une euerns aaot Unerve 1524 \r\t‘j\r\ vokso of safp Su.pexmsm\j Wae
:30 pCQ(JLSL ;

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Cvenks e v Supervisech anch Suppoviect by Lcar peice

C) Public safety

Rve A A LasA o PLM W PLD\Q..C. anol wp ko aake (l“n: VSE o lSSesinen i
Compu.!ue:x ; E!\M.{jen LS Ao, rmocyiect |

M Laem’:j (O e %tucmaf ool Rueak s Gure Slppovicen b:, Loce
police .

L

d) The prevention of public nuisance

ft‘xopL& mwﬁw&o\ma%*&%ak%{ et of Uhe eveai oney

nale Lodcen ‘
Sugevuisect anct seeffect by Lacod oolhes. onen ok o skofp

e) The protection of children from harm

Tueaks Gve wa it SISk anck Slgpevicent \?:j Laca peliie

L

20

Page 21




Please tick yes

I'have made or enclosed payment of the fee - excme
I'have enclosed the plan of the premises

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
Supervisor, if applicable

® lunderstand that | must now advertise my application

® lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will

be rejected

HYD0 Qo

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE yp TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature
Date VL I L
Capacity A‘gfy //)7/3%0%?(/6 _ /);i/%dm%w }51//7}-; .Qlf\’//(é

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant

please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Desae ((vmee
iN‘fEGRA‘rED o S'azmva - Of=eaAmionsada. UG
EsTeover Coescangt

Post town IDE\)\?,ES ‘ | Post code [Smo W
Telephone number (if any) | Ol380 1335182
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

dexdove. | ':qmef ik shiive aov i
7 = L=

21

Page 22



Agendayltem 50,

Cowley, Jane

From: Lymer, Debbie

Sent: 19 May 2011 15:20

To: Brown, Victoria J

Cc: Cowley, Jane; Higginson, Wendy; Sweeney, Kevin

Subject: RE: Premises licence application for Tidworth Development Centre for Young People
Dear Vicky

Thank you for your e-mail.

I 'can confirm that we would be happy to include the conditions you have listed below. As a further condition
we also propose to limit the number of events to a maximum of 15 per year.

I'understand there has been an objection to our application and hope that by including these conditions We can ease
some of the objectors concerns.

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any further queries.

Best wishes.

Debbie Lymer
Senior Support Officer

Wiltshire Council
Integrated Youth Service
Operational HQ

Estcourt Crescent
Devizes

SN10 1LR

Tel: 01380 735780
Mobile: 07887 745027
Email: debbie.lymer@wiltshire.qov,uk

My normal working hours are:
Wed 9.00am - 5.00pm

Thur 12.00pm - 5. 00pm

Fri 9.00am - 5.00pm

From: Brown, Victoria J

Sent: 19 May 2011 10:00

To: Lymer, Debbie

Subject: Premises licence application for Tidworth Development Centre for Young People

Dear Debbie,

I'am writing to you about the above application because due to the position of the premises | have some concerns
about the potential for noise nuisance being created during events.

I strongly recommend that you consider including the following in your operating schedule:
During events all windows and doors will be kept closed except for access and egress.

The organisers will prevent music from being played at a level that will cause a nuisance to neighbouring residents.

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Agenda ltem 5c
(\‘)()Q_N\a\& 2CL

4 Samidizn 4&5
frd 0l
‘*0'7{'2/1.

/uZo//bj:.w*&
SFZ( TRZ.
, I ey 2011
;@m )

A Naaé in M /ﬂaj AosUL g é;& Qmmg«d Ul /ﬁdlg&ff

founed, & < / e Sebyant /{é /m Yo Lidworld
Jouth awe /dm/m  Undlpenrs Wabl, Biford oo Lisurord!
9 IRZ AL W Ha /Am—«,m %or z,n&rdzmmnl (/noféu:dy mmoc

vnel oémm
coam Skl f{é«n ou?’ AD fzc‘ﬁ?wl{a/
%&cw&m% !M 4: ol o
& mz?%u,éé OO Lvan meé/tfo'jt/{bgczm LE-M
4 am/,ajﬂop/aédz/mczof}é/mmﬂ%
L - al b 30 M \ Qm«ccr Awéa/f(az ol 7

e Mo & e AT Al i Allsol, Mo ot

4F My
/Mzam il o consd, ory e e :
a,»o(?A QA MrounNTLm %L Qmm/#/a.z A Qe m{ i
u M w{m o @M shonleol, ot 4,75 Onolrewss Ideidd /M J @&%/‘iwe
M/M R0/ (’Dmm,@eaé am.oz (ad /Lvéa«éc,b :I%ub 8“%{” /LWM
Lﬁ 9@ ,(/C /)mu:vé /)/&/ré,c/ 20|0, in. W ’hy /ﬁi‘ol}wmg
4 o %ﬁfﬂ e ’E’“Z’m@ e
Q,‘t\bué Mot2:l
UL A/(,’M’:d‘ & m/%::{ O/M é/xgﬁ /f:/‘vn.ﬁ /g‘gc%ufv »%60 /I{m"’n’/

ot on Lha /z/‘cvn wad {/ Mms

ﬂﬁifga:éwmé /ba{,{' v ré,’o( 4&4’" % / /64}_ O/Zj{,{a&f
e ouned fcr’ o‘wﬁ' A /‘ZL L rorniddr Mf/w omel Aot

»cv.t (/ﬂ/\fc /m CLoLaMtlo/m LAl /Z‘-Cw/?_ bd‘ /lﬂ.u( il’
- U nee w3 l “‘?)Lf‘-ui /Z{LA‘/ZM’L A’/b ,b/m/’ ZJ‘ /nacfi’ szA {/{,e,w” fi&k/wn

i matn /ﬁfai‘acvm an{ KY\CZL /( WS arl tbéf’xu/t-d/ A ’{/W |
ZWZ@& f/-&*?. MZ‘C{.}?/J éLS/CL;&a,« e g /f‘t‘( Lo |




Z

ﬂaoé ::wdf/z/.uol dﬂzmﬂ.@oﬂ 7!&,5{% {J /é’gc/tf Lo Lm Ha
J-c{urw_ LM 0//(/14, ﬂﬂmc, M cf;»cc uam( van /C/%éwn 30/%;:0

/=

LLNA20S ouwr, wf’wé M% é/:L fw,amc_. {),orv ey Oﬂou,é/ Pl
) 5fmw mucio mu 30 fLee j.e«ré? Cz‘/x_e mz/ A J
Zg,yﬁ{ Lo J/ Acord Lu’/w h cotbed ,ﬁw’_ //uotje[ véaoo’ﬁ not-

m/}i [olice Aoies we dawe il i, Adrs
Za,ém?fué&f @ mdfu M//A_ %com{ 77La Wihens & K’17
WAL M /%tlﬁ,f amel )Lwho[ /ucuaz 76 ua.é %ﬁ A
1ot wilh /éZL SZL :,Zﬁven*a /wm /(wwu&m (

m é/w_ mm)amﬂ Qe xt,bormné } Zua

weclicalion /uo-T !A«?/i Bloool [+enbure vt aie s m?

Oécé 7/ pl el 4/&/ A€ ’Coib&z /rl-o*é ?/5 /écf /‘60[ g/{ /{umaé
Wﬂifaﬂo/r%n "rwn m«o’d '{QZZ /»mrd AUMAL

Kmi bo" alloiia, - w(»{ j.e,m /,jm? dlamns,;

o gat /*o%z,,g QJLZJL,N_ K&&M#M%&
gyué /{Zm B wve ole mol wanl ok CL?MVL we o |
5 %wo Jad 4ncm,(f/ /gowwwz, Zo.a. Q,w 7»«‘1&[ Lum? 4/3 /d/
AL sz-m-hﬁ/ /@m& r% ) »omacl é{zj oulel o'mamj .
D.ch,d/) c.vm;‘L an much bt s f)ﬂfj w-am(ﬁ,oé oﬁ m&

wijozéwdgé /4»17‘/&3 r,/ A W&Jxévwc
/fu& va,(fcu?_ wwoleld ,ér% ove Lo %«.éﬁ /Z f %&aa
1,{, 3 o wa,& med andl pon'd wune ’%L
A (-? 0pm - (']f’m QYLO‘ZAL Mﬂj A w%.hn 4‘/7 vt (,LMZ /éa/u-e
/Z;Z MAredr Mo(jiﬁ /Zavw\j Ve rw 2 oéowu. M onde ﬁ,f.x/,mﬁ
m({ C'G’M:[ MM ,&0(,‘/ A cn D u—fo(_ /,;Z (%]J,Mi coulod {2% an
cerdlent- 6/1«6?: f/uﬁ AN ZZ. mcd 053 x / /*afrm?' )
oth / JMZ Z/zﬂa e M %
) 4w ds mol /téAwA 4( 2 %a /ﬂy[ Mac '{c?” M /ZAZ Miacd
fa.u/%,z /«r @ /UML‘-CL& d‘{.m:&n,cz li /é:‘ mgt /C'/wwﬁ any - o wvué':,-f".
eheopmi é(aé’ cmel ol .,Uou,u,/ /ﬁec[u/u'! ouy éf,utw.ﬁ ¥ %ﬁl

S
"7‘ OUPD J,wug
Page 26 ’



Agenda ltem 5d

NQQN\D\ x

2%

At

Wy SN 2 YW
A

4N
qh N. —1 d I—D pansnsay ubukdoD umor) A0 r..._s_/,,,ﬁ i
l WH 10 30NIng MY jo vorsenund M MG
"SIAA ‘Aungsies umd Aaning acurimi) Aul unon pases I\
‘uoybung ¥1a : V,

—

HLdOMAll

-abe110) uoljiwe pue
gpy ‘9bv ‘geh LTy ¥

quoI
uojpuwie

2 g s BT

o

...........

T

i

I

IBRARH

- Page 27




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



	Agenda
	2 Procedure for the Meeting
	5 Licensing Application
	5a Appendix 1a - Application for a Premises Licence
	5b Appendix 1b - Applicants' Proposed Conditions
	5c Appendix 2a - Copies of Relevant Representations
	5d Appendix 2b - Location Map

